



## MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 4:45 PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: 7/5

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Block	sga_crt@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice-Chair	VACANT	-	-
Chair Dench	sga_ba2@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Kaltenbaugh	sgaecs10@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Layman-Williams	sgaecs6@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Taylor	sga_hm1@ucf.edu	P	P
ORS Rep.	sgaors@ucf.edu	P	P
Pro Tempore Representative	sga_pro@ucf.edu	P	P

3. Approval of the Minutes: Approved; GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: Approved; GC
5. Announcements from the Chair-
  - a. 9 allocations today! 2 are old business.
  - b. Please let me know about interest in Vice Chair, elections will probably be next week.
6. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
  - a. None
7. Announcements from Committee Members-
  - a. None
8. Announcements from Non-Committee Members-
  - a. Aja: **New stickers!** And congrats to the new members.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

**Chair Block: sga\_crt@ucf.edu**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
CRT Committee Meeting  
09/20/21  
4:30PM

- b. Director Vartanian: Doing a tour of all the Senate committees to improve interbranch relations, getting to know Senate business better.
- 9. Old Business-
  - a. 53-24 (Paul Boudreau) Review
    - i. Approved for \$400, but is eligible for \$500 as a graduate student.
    - ii. Block: Will email ASFBO if approved.
    - iii. Approved to raise allocation from \$400 to \$500, 7-0-0
  - b. 53-34 (Pauline Kabami) Committee Representation
    - i. Individual does not believe they will be able to cover the additional \$400 given \$200 funding limit.
    - ii. No questions or debate
    - iii. PPI'd; GC
- 10. New Business-
  - a. 53-36 (Lorena Diaz Briones)
    - i. Speech: International graduate student applying for funding for the first time. Conference is in Orlando, and being an international student makes getting internships difficult as employment opportunities often ask about sponsorship. The conference would allow for the opportunity to network and increase the possibility of receiving an internship.
    - ii. Questioning
      - 1. Dench: How long does processing take for international students?
      - 2. Bonefont: 3 weeks for international students.
    - iii. Debate
      - 1. Kaltenbaugh: I think we should pass it, we've seen a few individuals for this conference.
      - 2. Bonefont (to ORS rep): Would ORS take into consideration that CRT is recognizing the timeline may result in a reversion?
      - 3. Mitchinson: Notification from CRT should be sufficient for possible post-funding hearing
    - iv. Vote: \$300, 7-0-0
  - b. 53-37 (Thais Jimenez)
    - i. Speech: This is my second year attending the SHPE conference and my 5th conference, but this will probably be my last conference while at UCF. I am seeking to network for full time employment opportunities. I gave up my spot with IISE so I need to seek funding individually.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

**Chair Block: [sga\\_crt@ucf.edu](mailto:sga_crt@ucf.edu)**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
CRT Committee Meeting  
09/20/21  
4:30PM

- ii. Questioning
  - 1. Kaltenbaugh: Will you be able to cover the remainder (\$150)?
  - 2. Jimenez: Yes
- iii. Debate
  - 1. Layman-Williams: Vote in favor, it was honorable to make space for other IISE members.
- iv. Vote: \$200, 7-0-0
- c. 53-038 (Pujan Patel) Committee Representation - Tabled
  - i. Speech: Going to Great Minds in STEM conference, \$125 registration fee. Email correspondence with Chair Block confirms they will be able to pay the remainder (\$25).
  - ii. Questioning - None
  - iii. Debate - None
  - iv. Vote: \$100, 7-0-0
- d. 53-39 (Megan Selfer) Committee Representation -Tabled
  - i. Speech: Society for Neuro Oncology in Boston, November 19-21. Registration is \$250, lodging is \$458, travel is \$86. Presenting but PI still has confirmation.
  - ii. Questioning
    - 1. Kaltenbaugh: Is there a reason they wouldn't be traveling on November 18th?
    - 2. Block: I do not.
    - 3. Kaltenbaugh: jk, conference schedule says it's an education day and the research conference begins November 19th.
  - iii. Debate - None
  - iv. Vote: \$500, 7-0-0
- e. 53-40 (Alexandra Smith) - Postponed; GC
  - i. Speech
  - ii. Questioning
  - iii. Debate
- f. 53-41 (Baja International)
  - i. Speech: Rochester Tech competition in June, registration fee is \$1,500.
  - ii. Questioning
    - 1. Bonefont: Do you need confirmation that payment is being processed?
    - 2. Baja: Yes.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

**Chair Block: [sga\\_crt@ucf.edu](mailto:sga_crt@ucf.edu)**



3. Kaltenbaugh: What's the specific competition name?
4. Baja: Baja SAE Rochester Institute for Technology
5. Taylor: Since you're only asking for registration funding, how will you fund travel and lodging?
6. Baja: Same process as other funding - sponsorships, fundraising
- iii. Debate
  1. Kaltenbaugh: In favor, we've approved other funding for them.
- iv. Vote: \$1,500, 7-0-0
- g. 53-42 (Christina Persaud)
  - i. Speech: I'm planning to attend the SWE conference virtually, the registration is \$65.
  - ii. Questioning
    1. Bonefont: Can you confirm that you will not use any of the money SWE is receiving from their bill?
    2. Persaud: No I will not be using that funding.
  - iii. Debate
    1. Kaltenbaugh: Vote in favor, we've approved other SWE conference funding
  - iv. Vote: \$65, 7-0-0
11. Member Discussion-
  - a. None
12. Miscellaneous Business
  - a. None
13. Final Roll Call: 7/5
14. Adjournment: 5:21 PM

Key:

- P - Present
- A - Absent
- MTD - Move to Debate
- MTV - Move to Vote
- MTA- Move to Amend
- PP - Postpone
- PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

**UCF Student Government**  
CRT Committee Meeting  
09/20/21  
4:30PM

---

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

---

**Chair Block: [sga\\_crt@ucf.edu](mailto:sga_crt@ucf.edu)**